
From: Jonathan Schmidt jonathanthegteam@gmaii.com # 
Subject: Fwd: Meeting 

Ds.te: October 14, 2014 at 3:25PM 
To: ja}schmkit~~@aoLcorn 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jessica Zalusky <l~£.Q!J.'];> 
Date: Monday, October 13,2014 
Subject: Meeting 
To: Jonathan Schmidt <,im:l.athanth'l.q,team@.;£1~ 

Jessica Zalusky 
G Team Executive Director 
Team Office- 952.846.4317 
Direct- 952.454.7103 
www.tl}_~m 

Don't forget to like G Team on Facebook! 

On Man, Oct 13, 2014 at 7:44PM, Jonathan Schmidt <jonatharrthegteam@gmall.com> wrote: 
Hey jessica could you call me tomorrow before 3 if possible for info on the school board meeting? 

line fo!lo\!lircg tlritena will; dll:~strate haw stutil:irtt$ boo~ ~ilifa t-;:; tscefll!s sch'i:lf'.J <iwarda 
thtoot;rh patliirJpalkir. oo the G !i*im Cow,pOOM~n Snuwht><irdir!Jl !aarn. 

1. Oooumettt3~~n l:ha~. demooaitstilis now !he time l'!.lqi.Jitameni' {at lewst tso hours) wm 
!:l:enL 

A... l·\thlet(ts. are raqliired tn P<Ji1lk;f4Jatt~ln boih f!t<:~Ctit>a a!'!d comp':!!t!!ilcna. Oaift>· 
attendooel!':! tecnrds wHt be Kefl'i In l!$ilab~l!ih the Jlll:;>J;,rual t~f P''*~cip<Jtfiiltl. 

R :PrEit:iilOEs fm- a!ll!to;~ are held 3-4 days per w~k for I'> mt111lhs, estimatmg s to~al 
of 72 ot tS2 Mtirs !J,f prat'00~1- .1\fu&s~ moat J}ar'!icipate, af mili1im.urn, 86% 
ofe"'!t\edliledpraciicer> forfn;;;as!tyle ur alp·lne, tel!>~.Jil~il"lg m, atmitiiml.lfr\, US hoorn. 

c. Due J.o ·!:tfe. tmturn ofmr.:Miboa~ttl'ing, <eva."lts art~ S:!MJcisli:wd into diSoptine:~>: 
<!il'iabm, gili!nt slalom, ihal~p~pe, ~p.gstyl€:-, b!.larderutoos, and Rail! ,Jam. 
Coro(!llil'li'-U·on;;s: fur athletes are scoodu!eti as §l'iigls dey alienll\i with a tote:! of l:Hi 
ava:ffis fl'!i>' d!;scip!ine duti!ng: tne soosoo. A~hletes mi.tst spat:l$lits' in at ~aast ~ 
dimt;:1iptinas. Toorefure,, atnlstas must participal>a in, at ~st 2 eV<'m'oo fl'Sr 
d!s:t~plioo, cthmp.stin-g in a kita!l of 4 ev•an!!l!l. Ais, a lilil'i:WJI~, participi!iian wt~i accrue 
a! !a a lSi ~ t::•t£1! of 211 hCftirn of compa~i~ioo. 

T;1rough ~he >Je<mb;noo ~oipiiititMl of ptattrcil aoo cornpe'liilkm, aihlebers woo meat tlr 
~-xca'i:!d thii!t 1-eam'a r~quiNilments w&! me-et i.tle !tm~ requ!tmnerit s!'ft !:ryl the Hlgh 
Sc!w:.!.l4. 

It Dam(lntlta~a how the tequitar:nent fu.t -politic wnt<l!sts,, pedt~rmancE~-s. anrVor 
t>Oii1ptdi~ions. w~l! be met 

l-\. Athliete-s are raqu~ tn ptnitcipa:ts in !he· Upper Mw•ttBsit Point!i SGria;;;., ~' 
ragiooa!l snowb-oarding eo:rt;petil~oo lil!lrfut\. soodiooed by fug lli'lil.acil Slates o-f 
Americ:a Snoi!.vboard!ng Assocl!rliioo. Afule~s may also cumpere ·in the Am 
Thro8ish Rei~ Jam Siar',ss in edd~oon :!.\;; USASA. 

B. ,;ll,i!i¥6\~es:- ro~r;;t sper.:;iallte ID a'l: least ·iwQ. diiaciplinas <:if. c.omgmmiVe 'Si!lowool':lroing .. 
G. Athk!tes compat>?; m re~rmi e1fl!ln~ •.vifum their own ~'il!liiiar and a9e divli>k>n on 

an mcful\'dual anti team ba\Sts . 
. D. .l\thil9zes must -camp eta in lliia'&r age k<r the overall championship itJ; 

sa-m• ~Mif awatd :at lhe "lettcEuing litivl3t" 
E Afhlla~e-;s; will i!IOI:ln.m points, wbich are .a•.vatded furllltigh lh!!i\1' finishllil>,.iift, l:lrdet to 



barome a ~~ional crrampk:.n# tc;r the;k age gtoupfdiviskH1 and to a<:ltumelate 
pnm~ towardS trn:! High Sllt.ocl Chs~ions.hit• for mair iearn. 

A. :Partldp-calion by ath~ai~ rnu:St be {j the "sdwn¢E<tl,; lev'S! as oppond ·Jio the 
mmlt';o..,~veL 

- 1.. A!t'ile1~ •.~tili be e.vaiuatoo inizally to a~litl!! Nu~·ir ~tfor:lt1:anoo lsvai as 
being awat~cad. 

2. Atl'Jam will then be e¥-altiated on an o.n..going b-asis lihrtltiiQ!-!out the 
SE8iSOt1, m n.rder to me~ or >.tw:caoo the taquitatnants for b<llng at lha 
advanced lav;l!L .R-eqJU}tW!f.ln~ Jnr.;ma: 

a. Mafs.iAlty of nai'!;icfumlamenial~> cl snt:~Wooiii\roing .. 
lb. Mtts!-Brf o-i i>!<llfis and tadmiqoos n;:;casssrt ~& lt!w S!Jada!ized 

;iji11iciplinas. 

'R A!iite~e-s wmo maet or a&~Sid t~ ooove tllH.Jtilrit!mertts w;f~l bill- awartiled -~~~i~h 
~P'ai'licilpatkh'1 .. " Amlews wn.u mea! nr exceed fue a'bovs req~kmti>ei'rl.'~'> fm: 
;pornpelillkins ·~~·ill sam tne~r parlli::Jp'S!;ian >3~ me "LeUeriin;g h'>'et" 


